Pearson & Milburn c. 1907 - ?

Pearson & Milburn was an architectural partnership formed in London, England by Harry Lawrence Dighton Pearson (1867-1925) and William Godfrey Milburn (1875-1964) in c.1907. The practice was active until at least 1910. They had an office at 27 Chancery Lane, London.

Pearson & Milburn was awarded 2nd place in a competition to design Glamorgan County Council Hall in Cardiff, Wales. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 2, no. 21, April 1909 (pp. 277-280)

Worked in UK